
State of Florida 

FILED 1/23/2026 
DOCUMENT NO. 00615-2026 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center • 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

D ATE : J anuary 23,2026 

TO: 

FROM: 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Andrew Souchik, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Accounting & Financ 

RE: Docket No. 20150171-EI Petition for issuance of nuclear asset-recovery financing 
order, by Duke Energy Florida, Inc. d/b/a Duke Energy. 

Please file the attached email in Docket No. 20150171-EI 



Andrew Souchik 

From: Triplett, Dianne <Dianne.Triplett@duke-energy.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2026 1:15 PM 
To: Andrew Souchik 
Cc: Hampton, Monique; Richman, Vicki; Triplett, Dianne 
Subject: Docket 20150171 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Hi Andrew, 

This email confirms that the recent semi-annual true-up mechanism filing (filed December 19) had a 
scrivener's error in the letter when it referenced proposed adjustments being effective for the September 1 
billing month. That should have said March 1, as reflected in the tariff sheets. 

Thanks, 
Dianne 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Deputy General Counsel 
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
299 1st Ave.N 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
(727) 820-4692 (p) 
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